
CCA Official Filing: 
9/8/03******* 2:45 PM********Marguerite Lockard ********l 

Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Lockard 
Monday, September 08,2003 2:46 PM 
Hong Wang 
Kay Flynn; Rosanne Gervasi 
RE: DN 020071-WS (Utils. Inc., of Florida) 

i will return DN 07535-03 to the company. thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2003 2:43 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject: FW: DN 020071-WS (Utils. Inc 

PM 

, of Florida) 

Marguerite, can you please take care of this? 

Thanks ! 

_ _ _ _  -Original Message----- 
From: Rosanne Gervasi 
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2003 1:55 PM 
To: Hong Wang 
Subject: DN 020071-WS (Utils. Inc., of Florida) 

Hong, on 9/4/03, Utils. Inc., of Florida filed a withdrawal of its motion for protective 
order  re: Document No. 07535-03. In the withdrawal, the util. asks that we return the 
confidential info. to the utility. Will you please return the materials per their 
request? Thanks. 
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